Parliament of Sint Maarten

Staten van Sint Maarten

To the Hon. Minister of Justice
Ms. A.E. Richardson
Government Administration Building

Philipsburg

UV/265/2020-2021

Philipsburg, June 10, 2021

Re: Questions from MP R.Brison regarding residence permits

Hon. Minister Richardson,

Herewith | submit to you questions posed by Member of Parliament, Mr. R. Brison,
pursuant to article 62 of the Constitution and Article 69 of the Rules of Order of the

Parliament of Sint Maarten.
The letter is self-explanatory.

Yours truly,

R. Brison
President of Parliament

Wilhelminastraat # 1, Philipsburg, Sint Maarten
Tel: + (1-721) 542-0812 / 542-0635 | Fax: + (1-721) 542-0306
Email: info@sxmparliament.org | www.sxmparliament.org
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President of Parliament
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The Hon. President of Parliament Par. 'v {'w l ] QJ’
Mr. Rolando Brison A
Parliament of Sint Maarten

Philipsburg, Sint Maarten

Philipsburg, June 7th, 2021

Re: Letter to the Honorable Minister of Justice, Ms. Anna Richardson

Hon. President of Parliament,

Kindly receive the attached letter addressed to the Hon. Minister of Justice, Ms. Anna
Richardson for further processing.

Sincerely,

Rolando Brison

Wilhelminastraat # 1, Philipsburg, Sint Maarten
Tel: + (1-721) 542-0812 / 542-0635 | Fax: + (1-721) 542-0306
Email: info@sxmparliament.org | www.sxmparliament.org
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Rolando Brison

Member of the Parliament of
Sint Maarten

Hon. Minister of Justice

Anna Richardson

Government Administration Building
Philipsburg

Sint Maarten

Philipsburg, June 4", 2021

Hon. Minister Richardson,
| would like to request your assistance in providing answers to the following questions:

For the years 2016 to 2021:

a) How many residence permits were given each year?

b) How many of labor permits were granted each year?

c) Of the residence permits granted in (a) how many of them were for people who had

~ work permits granted to them and/or directors licenses?

d) What are the difference in requirements for a temporary first time Labor Permit and for
a first time Temporary Residence?

e) What is the minimum, maximum and average length of time for the processing of a
residence permit and a labor permit?

| trust to have informed you sufficiently,
| look forward to receiving the answers.

Sincerely,

Rolando Brison
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